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Healthy People.

May 28, 2021

Ms. Cynthia Teague, Principal Environmental Engineer

Westinghouse Electric Company LLC Columbia Fuel Fabrication Facility
5801 Bluff Road

Hopkins, SC 29061

Re: Westinghouse Electric/Columbia Plant
Sanitary Lagoon Operable Unit Sediment Characterization Remedial Investigation
Work Plan Addendum 3 dated January 28, 2021
Richland County
Consent Agreement CA-19-02-HW
File # 51377

Dear Ms. Teague:

The South Carolina Department of Health and Environmental Control (Department) has
reviewed and conditionally approves the sediment characterization work plan for the Sanitary
Lagoon based on the following comments being addressed:

1. The Department requests that an additional sampling point in grid one near the input
pipe be added.

2. The two duplicate samples should be collected from sample locations including the
extensive sample analysis.

3. The Final Closure plan should include confirmatory sampling after the initial removal
is complete. This data will be used to determine if additional removal is needed prior
to closure completion.

Sincerely,
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Kimberly M. Kuhn, Project Manager Carolyn Moores, Hydrogeologist
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Cc:  Lucas Berresford, BLWM
Ken Taylor, BLWM
Mike Marcus, BOW
Chuck Williams, BOW
Crystal Rippy, BOW
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